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From: Catrin Hird <catrin.hird@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 29 May 2012 11:33

To: Catrin Hird

Subject: Viamed - Tom Thumb and NeoPEEP
Attachments: Tom Thumb Infant Resus Leaflet 110101.pdf

Dear Catrin Hird,
Tom Thumb and NeoPEEP - Variable PEEP Neonatal Resucitation Circuit

The Tom Thumb is an easy to use, company and robust infant resuscitator that has been designed to enable safe, controlled and fatigue-free
resuscitation. It uses the NeoPEEP neonatal resuscitation circuit which incorporates a variable PEEP valve and facilitates the delivery of safe and
consistent breath patterns to neonates; by enabling delivery of consistent PEEP to assist in maintaining functional residual capacity.

This resucitation circuit will connect directly to the Tom Thumb as well as standard endotracheal tubing. We also have connectors available to adapt
the circuit to fit most other resucitation units which features standard 15mm valve as well as non-standard.

For your reference I have attached a leaflet which includes further information. Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate
in contacting me.

Yours sincerely

Kind regards

Catrin Hird
Sales & Marketing Co-ordinator
Viamed Ltd.
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